
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry - City of Flint

Thanks, Jim. He came by to see me.
b

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 9:43 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Media Inquiry - City of Flint

In case you haven't seen this.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>
Date: January 5, 2015 at 4:56:28 PM EST
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Media Inquiry - City of Flint

FYI

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: Media Inquiry - City of Flint

Ron Fonger from the Flint Journal contacted me today with questions pertaining to the Flint TTHM violation notice. Attached is a summary of the inquiry.

I will also provide a write-up tomorrow morning concerning the phone interview with NBC 25...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817